
From: Dadds, Chris [mailto:Chris.Dadds@eu.jll.com]  
Sent: 28 July 2020 15:41 
To: Matthew Diamond <Matthew.Diamond@exeter.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Application 19/1556 - Balloon Test 
 
Matt 
As per my previous email, the Balloon Test is now confirmed for Thursday morning this week (as 
long as the weather conditions don’t change significant).  
 
The team should be on site from 9.30, with the plan to fly the balloons from about 10.00 for 
approximately 2 hours.  
 
Attached are plans of the proposed locations for the balloons, which will demonstrate the different 
heights of the proposed buildings on the site.  
 
Regards,  
 
Chris Dadds  
 
Chris Dadds 
Director - Planning and Development 
JLL 
Ground Floor, The Senate, Southernhay | Exeter EX1 1UG 
 
T +441392429316 
M +44 7774 338208 
Chris.Dadds@eu.jll.com 
jll.co.uk  
 
From: Dadds, Chris  
Sent: 23 July 2020 20:35 
To: Matt Diamond (matthew.diamond@exeter.gov.uk) <matthew.diamond@exeter.gov.uk> 
Subject: Application 19/1556 - Balloon Test  
 
Matt 
We are proposing to undertake a balloon test of the proposals for the Harlequins Centre site.  
The test will involve the flying of balloons on the site to demonstrate the height of proposed 
buildings.  
 
The test should take place at the end of next week – hopefully Thursday 30th July.  
This will depend on the weather but, if the conditions are suitable, the balloons should be in place by 
mid-morning and will be flown for approximately 2 hours.  
During this time our architects will be taking photos from key viewpoints to record the heights.  
 
Regards,  
 
Chris Dadds  

tel:+441392429316
tel:+44%207774%20338208
mailto:
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/6V_8CQ7NKCQlXyhM2UWD?domain=jll.co.uk


   

 
One of the 2019 World’s Most Ethical Companies® 

Jones Lang LaSalle Limited 
Registered in England and Wales Number 1188567 
Registered office at 30 Warwick Street, London, W1B 5NH 
 
For more information about how JLL processes your personal data, please click here. 
   
This email is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately 
and then delete it. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, use, disclose, copy or distribute this email without the 
author's prior permission. We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry 
out your own virus checks on any attachment to this message. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software 
viruses. The information contained in this communication may be confidential and may be subject to the attorney-client privilege. If you 
are the intended recipient and you do not wish to receive similar electronic messages from us in future then please respond to the 
sender to this effect. 
 

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/2MidCO8EXu8ZNyHEUe2X?domain=jll.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/qrPcCPQMKswN0kI0G117?domain=jll.com

